MMIPL, Ahmedabad

From: Ashutosh Sharma <sharmaa@sabarmatigas.com>

Sent: 27 April 2022 16:24

To: ‘dhjoshi’; '"MMIPL Survey & Property’; sudhirraiyani@gmail.com

Cc: *Kirtikumar Chaudhari’; 'Yogesh Gajjar’

Subject: FW: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances

Proposal{OSMFCP) portal

From: amin rohit [mailto:aminrm@sabarmatigas.com]

Sent: 27 April 2022 16:17

To: Sharma Ashutosh; Kirtikumar Chaudhari; Gajjar Yogesh

Subject: Fwd: Email Alert From System Admmlstrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances
ProposaI(OSMFCP) portal

@ "monitoring-fc” <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

o: "aminrm” <aminrm@sabarmatigas.com>

.~ Cc: "monitoring-fc" <monitoring-fe@nic.in>, "monitoring-fc" <monitoring-fc@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:06:55 PM
Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests
Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

This 1s to acknowledge that a proposal seeking
prior approval of Central Government under the
Forest (Conservation) Act 1980 as per the details
given below has been successfully uploaded on the
portal of the Ministry of Environment, Forests and
Climate Change Government of India.

@ N Proposal . Ep/GPipelinel154942/2022

8” Dia Steel Gas Pipeline
Connectivity From Maruti
Nandan CNG Station to
Kanubhai Rabari SGL CNG
Station & For Bilasiya Bus
Stand To Kanubhai Rabari
CNG Station, Dehgam
Ta:Dehgam, Dist:

2. Proposal
Name

Gandhinagar
3. Category
of the : Pipeline
Proposal
4. Date of 27/04/2022
Submission

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name : Rohit




Mobile No. : 9879356718

State . Gujarat
District - :  Gandhinagar
Pincode : 382021

6. Area

Applied ;o 0.47892

(ha.)

The proposal will be examined by the Nodal
Officer, Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 to
assess its completeness.

#%* This is a system generated email, please do
- not reply. ***




